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The above inspection report documents the findings of my review of the
licensee's environmental monitoring program. This inspection covered
both radiological and non-radiclogical areas and, as indicated in the
report, several items of noncompliance were found with respect to
Oyster Creek Technical Specification requirements. My overall eval-
uvation of the program is that it is essentially nonexistent. The
radiological program is apparently an extension of the pre-operation-
al program for the site and as such is in need of extensive upgrading.
I have included my recommendations for this upgrading as an attachment
to this evaluation but feel that the problem at OC goes much deeper
than the facade of an acceptable program. The most sophisticated
environmental surveillance program would be meaningless at OC at

this time due to (a) the lack of manpower to undertake it and (b)

the apathetic attitude of management at both the site and at the
corporate level of JCPL and CPU. Data is being accumulated at OC

for the sake of collecting data. It was the inspector's opinion

that the personnel in charge of the program had absolutely minimal
concern with the program and provided no evaluative review of the
data being received. The inspector was surprised when the 0OC
Technical Supervisor had to be notified by the inspector that two

of the five OC air particulate samplers had been inoperable for
periods approaching 10 months. Throughout the inspection, the
Technical Supervisor was very apologetic and made many excuses

but at no time gave this inspector the impression that he (the
Technical Supervisor) had a firm handle on what was going on with

the environmental monitoring program. Even the OC Station Super-
intendent was taken back by the apparent lack of knowledge exhib-
ited by the Technical Supecrvisor when the items of noncompliance

were discussed at the management interview. (This, by the way,

after the inspector had previously reviewed the items with the
Technical Supervisor alone). The Technical Supervisor stated

that he wished to informally provide me with a listing of why

each viclation occurred but no such listing has been received

to date.
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The non-radiological programs are also in very poor condition. Water
quality parameters are only monitored (when monitored) three times a
year. Results from measurements such as this are meaningless. 1
would strongly recommend a detailed review in this area by DL since
JCPL is planning to put a second unit (Forked River Unit 1) on this
same site. JCPL and GPU rely heavily on consultant reports but
appeareu to be totally ignorant of their contents. At one point,

the inspectors were presented with a2 stack of consultant reports,

one of which would have been quite damaging to JCPL with respect

to a lawsuit filed against it involving the shipworm problem dis-
cussed in the report. Realizing the impact of the report 1 had

just read, 1 asked the licensee i~ they wished the report or in-
formation therein be kept proprietary. The Manager of Nuclear
Generating Stations, (JCPL), the Safety and Licensing Manager (GPU)
and the Safety and Licensing Project Engineer (GPU) all admitted that
they did not know what information the report contained, read the
report at that time, and concurred with me that it definitely should
be kept proprietary. This is but one example of the lack of control,
supervision, and awareness provided by management over environmental
matters.

(NOTE: Along the lines of current litigation in the aforementioned
lawsuit, the licensee informally conceded that the utility was re-
sponsible for the ecological changes in Oyster Creek and the aggri-
vation of the shipworm problem therein).

During the part of the inspection in which I spoke to marina owners,

I was impressed by their sincerity and alarmed by the apparent fear
these people have of radioclogical releases from OC. Although 1 feel
that 1 may have alleviated these fears temporarily, I'm afraid that
others (e.g., Dr. Sternglass et al.) will =oon bring this fear back.
In talking to these owners, I got the impression that public relations
at JCPL is nonexistent also. The company (JCPL) appears to be insen-
sitive to their inquiries unless forced intc it by adverse publicity.

The ecological problems discussed with the marina owners (high temper-
atures, silting and shipworms) appear to be well founded. The temper-
ature problems have come up before and the wav the upper limit of tem-
perature is measured at the temperature buoy in Barnegat Bay virtually
gives OC the freedom to discharge effluent at any temperature it desires
provided the temperature at the buoy never exceed 95°F. It doesn't take
too much imagination to see how water temperatures at these marinas could
reach 104°F during the hot summer months. I would recommend that DL look
into a more reliable way of controlling thermal discharge at OC such as
setting criteria within the Creek or some similar approach.
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The shipworm problem appears to also be well founded based on my observations.
According to the proprietary report I read bv Dr. Wurtz to JCPL as mentioned
earlier, the incidence of shipworms in Oyster Creek was a factor of two greater
than in the control creek (Stout's Creek). The shipworm and silting problem
should be investigated in detail, and if JCPL is uncooperative in this re-
spect, perhaps DL or AEC consultants should do so.

To summarize this aspect of the evaluation, the marina owners feel that JCPL
is operating with utter disregard for their problems. After talking to JCPL
and GPU representatives, I was inclined to agree with the owners. After de~
scribing the problems observed at the marinas to a JCPL ropresentative, his

only reply was, "At least the hot water keeps the marinas free of ice in

the winter."

Looking at the overall inspection results, including observations
by all three inspectors, I would make the following recommendations.

A. The overall radiological environmental monitoring program be
jointly reviewed by DRO. DL and the licensee in order to arrive
at an acceptable monitoring program which will provide an ade-
quate monitor of critical pathways of radiocactive effluents
from the plant to man. This program should include state-
of-the~-art techniques and not be based on outmoded techniques
or unnecessary analyses.

B. The overall non-radiological environmental program should also
be jointly reviewed bv DRO, DL and the licensee in order to
arrive to an acceptable monitoring program to protect the
ecology of the area from any further adverse impact from
either the Oyster Creek Plant or the proposed Forked River
Station.

C. It is recommended that based on the number and nature of the
items of noncompliance found, and in order to insure that ade-
quate manpower and supervision will be provided with respect
to the above stated program, corporate management of JCPL and/or
GPU be called in to RO:I for a management meeting with the Direc-

tor.
m::.;gm__
Charles 0. Gallina, Ph.D.
Radiation Specialist
Enclosure:

Attachment: Recommendations for the
Upgrading of the Environmental Mon=-
itoring Pregram



ATTACHMENT

KECOMMENDATIONS FOR THE UPGRADING OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING PRO-
GRAM AT THE OYSTER CREEK NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION

1. Alr particulate samplers should be located at a minimum of 3
locations where the highest off-site ground level concentrations
are expected according to updated meteorological data.

2. Air particulate samplers should be located in from one to five
communities within 10 miles of the plant.

3. An air particulate sampler should be located at a location greater
than a 20 mile radius in the least prevalent annual wind direction
to act as a control sampler.

4. Air particulate samplers should be upgraded to provide adequate
reliability with respect to long term operation. Filters should
‘e changed weekly and in addition to a gross bet. analysis at a
filter change*, a composite gamma analysis should be conducted
monthly.

5. Charcoal cartridges should be added to the above samplers to measure
for airborne iodine. Cartridges should be changed and analyzed week-

ly.

6. Direct radiation should be measured by the inclusion of 2 or more
dosimeters (preferably TLD's) at each of the locations listed in
1, 2 and 3 above, as well as additional locations where the highest
annual off-site dose at ground level is predicted. These later
locations would be based on estimated dose levels as opposed to
ground level concentrations where the dose may be effected by sky
shine, high plumes or direct radiation from the facility.

7. Sediment, benthic organisms and aquatic plants should be sampled
downstream from the outfall in Ovster Creek and Barnegat Bay and
upstream from the intake. A gamma isotopic analysis should be
performed on these samples.

8. Fish and shellfish should be sampled downstream from the outfall
in Oyster Creek and Barnegat Bay and from one area not influenced
by the plant discharges. A gamma isotopic analysis should be per-
formed on these sumples.

*Allowing 24 hour delay for radon and thoron daughter decay
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9. The Water Quality Monitoring Program (See ER Section 5.5.2.3) should
be undertaken on a weekly basis with certain parameters (eg, DO,
pH, salinity, temperature, etc.) monitored continuously at the
plant intake and discharge.

10. Various analyses currently being performed at the OC Station (eg,
Uranium, Ra-226, Ra-227, etc.) should probably be discontinued.

11. Soil sampling at the OC station should probably be discontinued.
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Enclosed please find supplemental pages to replace those in
the August 13, 1984 Petition for Revocation of License of
General Public Utilties Corporation on the Basis of
Deficient Character, served August 13.

These new pages contain various editorial and citation
corrections, In addition, 1 have supplied several paces
which pa* ies have varicusly notified me as having been
omitted frem the Petition copy served upon them,

Please notify me if there are additional pages missing. I
will be glad to supply these

The additicnal sections on Integrity and vValues to be
included in the Petition's Appendix are being produced and
will be supplied shortly.

1 apologize for any inconvenience.
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hearings was beginning., Showing an incredible lack of foresight,
managément decided to provide Licensee's "discovery room" with

orginal work reguest forms, Licensee official reccrd keeping

documentation. Testimony in the Restart Hearings, (Dyckman) Tr.

3867, Not surprisingly, an unknown quantity of these documents
were subsequently misplaced, 1d. Further, Licensee at that
time had no cfficial procedures for dealing with misplaced job
tickets, since it had been "optimistically assumed no paperwork
would be lost," showing a remarkable lack of foresight, Dyckman,
supra, at Tr, 3887,

The conseguences of these decisions were clearly forseeable
ant the risks were known, The decisions are lik-ly attributable

to acdditional character defects, See, Resolve, Values,

It is without guestion that before the accident, Licensee's

trairing department did not develop peclicies which insured safe

piant operation In particular, its procedures did not assist
operators in prcperly contrclling the accident, For example,
Curing an Aapril 23, 1978 transient at Unit 2, the system
experienced a cendition not then contemplated by operator

emergency procedures or trairing -- pressurizer level increasing
wiile pressure dropped. See, BiW Ex. 4059, In response to

this incident, however, lLicensee took no precautionary steps to
prepare operators in the event the condition recurred, despite
the fact that its own analysis of the event should have led it to

do so. B&W Ex, 186 at 25, See discussicn, Intergrity,
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"pre-accidént neglect" of the TMI training department and
identified more specific shortcomings referred toc by Licensee's
consultants who testified at the restart hearings. ALAB-772.
slip. op. p., 67,

2. Lack of Foresight -~ Post-Accident Training Problems

Licensee's lack of foresight in developing an adequate
training program cannot be viewed as simply a pre-accident
deficiency. 1In fact, character defects led to centinual training
problems, 1In July, 1979, within months after the accident, the

. , ; 5 b &
Supervisor cf Operations at Unit 2~/ cheated on his NRC
regualification exam,

mcce-ding to the Appeal Board, that incident

highlights...that a serious prcblem e2xisted throughout
licensee's crganication: formal training and the NRC's
reculatory requirements for operator licensing and
requalification were regarded rather cavalierly, from
the staff level to the higher plateaus of management,
Mcreover, it provides another instance of an employee
in a responsible supervisory position, who is

considered technically proficient but who found it
necessary and apparently acceptable to submit work not

ALEE-772, slip op. p. 60, 1Indeed, in 1981, a cheating scandal

among cardicates f{or operator licenses caused new NRC “restart"
hearings before Special Master Gary Mi'hollin during which time
additional evicdence of cheating and other wrongdoing by company

personnel was discovered, See, 15 NRC 918 (1982); 16 NRC 281

3/ This individual is James R. Floyd, who had been known for
purpcses of the TMI-l restart proceeding as "Vv." After his June
18 indictment, see, Petition, note, 25 supra, his

confidentiality was officially waived by letter from his counsel
Michael F, McBride, to NRC Chairman Palladino dated June 19,

1984.
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weaknesses in the quality of the instruction at TMI-1,
such that we no longer have the asstrance that there

was sufficient quality control over the training and
testing process,

14 NRC at 361, (cites omitted).é/

See, also, Resolve,

infra., Thus, even when viewed in a light most favorable to
Licensee, the cheating episodes illustrate some fundamental
problems in Licensee's ability to foresee the development of the
most obvious probtlems -- even at a time when, as the Board noted,
the company was developing and was presenting to the NRC

supposedly model programs in response to criticism after the

accident,

|

The Licensing Bcard found limited fault with Licensee's
aragenent for the cheating incidents., See e.,g., 16 NRC at
:78, where the Board opined that GPUN Vice President for TMI-)

Hion

»

Hukill was "naive" with respect tc cheating...Licensee's chief
investigator of cheating attorney Jchn Wilson was "naive" in his
conclusions concerning cheating..., and management was "naive" in

accepting those conclusions; Jd. at 379 ("The cheating episodes
are not a reflection or upper-Jevel management's competence, good
intentions, and efforts.") These findings confirm a lack of
foresight and judgement, However, the intervenors have taken a
much stronger position regarding the fault of management and have
won a remand of the training issue. See, Petition, note 8,
SUFIG.



A-17

.

failing to adequately inform himself of plant conditions such
that‘aCCu:a:e information was passed on to the State.g/
similarly, Miller who must have accompanied Herbein for the
specific reason of insuring the transmittal of accurate
infrrmation, can be faulted for not correcting the perception
Herbein Lus relaying,

The NRC found that fer his part, Miller "in his unique
position as overall coordinatoer and the responsible individual
for managing the emergency, failed to affectively utilize onsite
and offsite resources to 1), obtain accurate information
describing the accident and plant status; 2)., analyze ongoing
information to plan corrective actione, «.u 3) adeguately notify
feceral and state cfficials. See, NRC Notice of Violation,
canuary 27, 1681,

Clearly, E

@

rbein's performance during the accident was
fraught w:th serious, safety-significant errors. Neither Herbein
ner Miller were removed or reprimanded after the accident, and
within months, Gary Miller, with Kerbein's "knowiedge ana

consent" submitted an additional false statement to the NRC ==

(3]

they falsely certified to the NRZ that then Unit 2

e

ified for an

P

oo e - &
Svperviscr ¢f Ope

ations James Floyd had regua

cperator's license when in fact both Herbein and Miller knew he

8/ The evidence supports the proposition that the zompany
officials at that time intentionally lied to the State. See, §
Integrity, infra. The Appeal Board determined that the
Licensing Board's handling of this issue could not support a
conclusion that information was honestly transmitted. See,
ALAB-772, slip., op. at 127,
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phese viclations ‘have been substantialliy confirmed by the

12/

0l.~— See, Resolve, infra,

Licensee has exercised

serious misjudgment in keeping Kunder in this critical post.

4.

Licensee's Selection of Richard Zechman

Licensee's extremely poor judgment in its selection of

peceple alsc pre-cates the accident.

For example, during the B&W

trial it was discovered that Mr, Richard zechman, the acting

supervisor of training at the time of the accident, not only did

not have his operator's license, but at a time of major training

deficiencies within the department, a decision was made to have

cechman spend full time

o time running the department, Testimony

Moreover, scme time between the

the examination and

studying for his license exam, spending

in E&W Trial (Arnold),

fall of 1978 and the

failed to pass it.

id. ¢gee, also, Training Reper:t, Ex, 9, Report of Interview

of Richard Zechman, p. 1, Gary Miller believed that the

cepartment suffered because of Zechman., BsW Ex. 360 at 29.
However, even in recent cdocuments, Licensee maintains that

cespite views such as Miller's, its decision regarding Zechman

147

because while studying for his exam,

Zechman's duties

The TMI Program Qffice did a review of the 01

investigation, which is contained in SECY-84-36, cdated January

25, 1984,

On the basis of this report, which found less overall

significance to the allegations, an NRC enforcement action was

instituted., February 3,

1984 Nctice of Violation.

Neither the

SECY-84-36 or the Notice of Violation findings were reviewed by

0OI prior to issuance.

Aft:r an opportunity to review SECY-84-36

and the enforcement action, OI concluded, "the staff appears to

minimize the safety implications of each finding.
that taken individually the findings may be minimized.

wWe may agree
However,

we are convinced that these findings when taken collectively, 4id
represent significant weaknesses in the licensee's management
program and as such are, overall, of safety significance,"

Letter from Ben Hayes to William Dirks, dated March 2, 1984,



Ha;ing just learred these facts, the Staff has been forced to
step in and exercising the proper "judgment" regarding
Frederick's qualifications as Supervisor of TMI-l Licensed
Operator Training, of which Licensee seems to be incapable of
exercising, NUREG-0680, Supp. 5 at 11-B; See, alsoc, Resclve,

12. lLicensee Senior Corporate Manacement

Since the senior corporate management of any corporation are

primarily responsible for "setting the tone"” or the "corporate

values," for the entire company, (see, Petit.un), éiscussicn of

Lo

judgemental qyualities of GPU and GPUN's highest management

autheri.ies, the Board of Directors and chief officers, is
perhaps mcst apprcepriately discussed elsewhere, See, Values,

infra, However, since their judgments are also reflective of

those values, it is werth some discussion here as well.
Bob Arnoldé was, until November 28, 1%E3, GPUN President.

, Notice *to the Cermmission, Appeal RBoard, and Licensing

T

ee

Board anc Parties, cated December 1, 1984, He has a long history
with GFU. See, Keaten Investication, Ex. 17, at 1-13., Before
tre aceicent, Arncld worsed clesely with Jochn Herbein, supra

part 1, and acccrding te Boaré Chair::an Kshnsg, strongly

influenced Herbein, Kecaten Investigatiocn, Ex. 14, p. 49. as

(Footnote Continued)

of fenses:
“[w]e could have indicted a number of people whose titles
were mentioned in my statement of facts, and we would have
obviously convicted them, It would not have served the
public interest because every other licensee arcund the
country would be on notice that the United States of America
is glad to take a handful of control room operators and

throw them to the dogs and let the company go unscathed, "
Transcript of Proceedings Change of Plea and Sentencing,

United States of America v, Metropolitan Edison Company,

supra, p. 68.
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rate tests, a former control room operator told OI that Ross and
Shipman were "lying." Id., Ex. 33 at S6.
Further, a number of operators testified that at tha time
that "bad" leak rates were routinely discarded without being

recorded, in violation of the license, and that Rcoss must have,

or in fact did know about this practice. See, e.c., Id.,

Ex. 14 at 20; Ex. 46 at 17; Ex. 71 at 12, 18; Ex, 75 at 27,
wWhile Ross told Ol he was unsure what exactly was done with
invalid tests, Ex, 107 at 13, he aiso does not recall that the
practice of discarding leak rate tests woulé have violated any
procedures, Ex, 107, at 13, 32-33, Notably, there was also
testimony that Ross was the kind of supervisor who was totally
invoived [n everything that went on in the Unit 1 control room,
and tock "everything on his shoulders," icd. Supplement, Vol 1,
Ex., 2 at 30, adcéing additional support to the view that Ross was
untruthful.lﬁ/ In light cf this evidence, Licensee's

cdecision to retain both Ress and Shipman in such critical

salety-related positions at Unit 1l shows extremely poor judgment

1

V

-« BCOr Suagment which di

"
[} <]

ctly affects safe plant cperation and

o

which is therefore intolerable.

1)
"

18/ The staff has determined that TMI-1 leak rates were not
celiberately falsified. NUREG 0689, Supp. 5, at 4.0 et seq.

This conclusion is not supported by the evidence. See, Values,
infra. However, the findings and conclusinns of the Staff are
damning in other respects, See, Integrity, infra, 1In

addition, Ross was not exonerated by the U.S. Attorney regarding
involvement in Unit 2 leak rate falsification, 1In addition, the
Staff apparently recommended no, and thus OI conducted no further
investigation of Ress's involvement in Unit 2 leak rate
falsification, See, 0680, Ssupp., 5 at 5-6,
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11. Licensee's Selaction of Training Department
Management

In addition to Long, discussed supra, the Appeal Board
raised questions about other training assignments, questioning
the selection of Dr, Richard Coe, who has now replaced Long at

- 4
-

irecter of Training and Education., ALAB-772, slip. op. at

-
14,

note 56; the appointment of Samuel Newton, Qperator Training
Manager at the time of the cheating incidents, now Manager of
Plant Training, slip. op. supra; and Edward J. Frederick, a
Unit 2 control room operator at the time of tue accident,

replacinc Kusted as Supervisor of Licensed Operator

The NRC Staff recently found that Frederick changed his
testimony during the B&wW trial cc“cern‘wg HPI actuation at 5:41
Also, Frederick is currently

assignec full time to training in preparation for taking an NRC

fenicr Reactor Operater (SRO) re-examination, having failed his
cariier one, In addition, there 18 an ongoing NRC investigation
20/

concerning his invclvement in TMI-2 leak rate testing.—

19/ §See, note ll, supra, 1In assisting the Licensee in
preparing its officlal sequence of event immediately after the
accident, Frederick had insisted that a 5:41 HPI actuation
occurred, In BgW trial testimony, he reversed himself. NUREG
1020~ 3-2,3, Licensee denies that Frederick ever testified
that there had been a 5:41 actuatior, and thus defends his
integrity, Licensee's Status Report on Integrity Issues at 68,
This also speaks poorly of Licensee integrity,

20/ Frederick was likely involved. See, e.g., Statement c:
Facts Submitted by the United States, United States of America
V. Metropolitan Edison Cornanv, supra, pp. A-86, A-87. Also,

in remarks on February 28, .,es4, U.S. Attorney Queen told the
court that based on the evxdence, CRCU's had committed indictable
(Footncte Continued on Next Page)




Having just learned these facts, the Staff has been forced to
step in and exercising the proper "judgment” regarding
Frederick's gqualifications as Supervisor of TMI-1 Licensed

Operator Training, of which Licensee seems to be incapable of

exercising, NURFG-0680, Supp. 5 at cee, also, Resclve,
infra,

12. Licensee Senior Corporate Management

Since the senior corporate management of any corporation are
primarily responsible for "setting the tone" or the "corporate
values," for the entire ccmpany, (see, petition), éiscussion of
qudze- 2ntal gyuvalities of GPU and GPUN's highest management
authorities, the 3oard of Directors and chief officers, is
cerhaps most appropriately discussed elsewhere. See, values,

, since their judgments are also reflective of
shose values, it is worth some discussiocn here s well,

acb arnolé was, until November 28, 1983, GPUN President,

cee, Notice to the Commission, Appeal Boaré, and Licensing

o

poard anéd Parties, cate

December 1, 1984, He has a long history

“ith @GpU. See, Keaten Investigation, Ex, 17, at 1-13, Before

t+he accident, Arncld workeé closely with Jehn Herbein, supra
part 1, and according to Board Chairman Kuhns, strongly

influenced Herbein. Keaten Investigation, Ex. 14, p. 49, As

(Footnote Continued)

offenses:
“{w)e could have indicted a number of people whose titles
were mentioned in my statement of facts, and we would have
obviously convicted them, It would not have served the
public interest because every cther licensee around the
country would be on notice that the United States of America
is glad to take a handful of control room operators and
throw them to the dogs and let the company go unscathed.”
Transcript of Proceedings Change of Plea and Sentencing,
United States of America v, Metropolitan Edison Company,
supra, p. 68.
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recognize high tempertures readings to signal that the PORV had

stuck open., See, October 25, 1979 Notice of Vicolation at 2.
2

Despite evidence to the contrary, Arncld, on Licensee's b2~

ance, asserting in the company's Decem-

PN

half, denied the noncompl
ber 5, 1879 reponse that the existence of one or more "symptoms"”
as listed in an emergency procedure does not require automatic
implementation of the associated immediate and follow up actions,
and further that “"there is no indication that this procedure or

the h.st.ry of the PORV discharge line temperatures delayed recog-

0.

ticn that the PORYV had stuck open during the accident.,”

o

Licensee's Response to Notice of Viclation at 35,
C1's recently completed investigation of the "Keaten
investication" revealed the following:

-=- The testimony obtained during this investigation
establishec that Met Ed's statement in their respsnse to
the NOV that ",.,.there 1§ no incication that this procedure
or the history of PORV discharge line temperatures delayed
recogniticon that the PORV had stuck open during the course
of the accident," was contrary to information in their
ccesessicn in the form of internal investications anc
inierviews, Reaten investication, p. 46. (emphasis acded).

The companv's position that Emercency Procedures were
violatec because of the conclusion by "plant staff" in
February 1979, that the PORV was not leaking and the

safetzes were, 4o not appear to be technically valid,

tion Superintendent) Miller, and [(Unit 2

r‘n;encertj Locan, and others did not kxnow which of the

e pressurizer relief valves were leaking.
1tically, the response [to the NUV) implies that Met E&

reed with the NOV because of the decision by "Plant

e
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21/ see, interviews with the Wiliiam Zewe, contreol room shif:
superv‘sor during the early hours of the accident, Keaten
Investigation, Ex. 32, p. 3; Ex, 27, p. 7
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. Restart Hearings (Arnold), Tr. 11,520. It was also acknowledged
that the person. who might take contreol during an emergency must
have specific knowledge of a B4W reactor, design and parts,.

Id., at 11,521, 1In addtion, Clark has been implicated as a
passive observer to acts of harassment and intimidationr of clean
up workers, See, Values, infra.

As for Arnold's cohort wWallace has been chosen to be the
yanager of QOyster Creek Expanded Safety Systems facility Project
of GPUN, Keaten Investigation, Ex, 19, p. 3. As such, he is
beyond the purview of the restart proceedings, NUREG 0680, Supp.
5 at 13-18; And Arncld still assists Dieckamp in activities which
have never been clearly defined, See, Keaten Investigation,

Ex, 17, p.4., All of these choices indicate that at the very
least, GPU senior management is incapable of selecting a set of
cerporate officers who will responsibly lead the corporation,

13, Licensee's Reliance on Bechtel

Unable to select the right pecple for the right job in its

cwn ¢rganization, Licensee was egually unsuccessful in

determiming the aceguacy of the organization it brought in to

L4 |

ce-manage the TMI-2 clean up -- Bechtel. In particular, Licensee
delegated to Bechtel, a non-licensee, substantial responsibility
In particular, Licensee delegated in Bechtel, a non-licensee,
substantial responsibility for meeting safety requirements.

In late 1983, OI completed an investigation into allegations
by clean up workers that the clean up was proceeding unsafely,
These allegations were substantially confirmed, See, Three
Mile Island NGS, Unit 2, Allegations Regarding Safety Related

Modifications and QA Prccedures, (H-83-002); Attachment D-10,



A-45

Results of the Technical Examination of Alleged Procedural and

Managerial Deficiencies at Three Mile Island Unit 2, These
viclaticns can be summarized as follows:

-- vicolations of approved GPUN administrative procedures
which were the legal means feor TMI-2 to assure safety
compliance of the work, Il1-l, 11-29,

-- use of unapproved procedures to perform work by Bechtel,
including circumvention of QA reguirements, occurring since
November 1981, through the polar crane refurbishment
program, 1I-4, 11-30,

~-=- violations of maintenance procedures used during the
reactor building polar crane refurbishment program, e.g.,
use of the wrong procedure, and even when used, used
incorrectly, and failure to classify work as to its safety
sicnificance, 1II-4, 11-12, 11-13,

-- modificaticns to the containment penetration made which
are not in accordance with 10 CFR 50, App. A, Design
Criteria, ané were improperly approved without a license
amendment on the basis of a technical specification
interpretation, 11-23,

-- modifications made to the TMI-2 facility that have been
improperly classified as "Not Important to Safety" (NITS)
thus downgrading the QA/AC for these modifications as
allrged, 1I1-23.

Ol cetermined that many recovery and clean up operations by

echte’ were not being conducted in accordance with applicable

"

procecural reqguirements, and that dissatisfaction with this
condition led "whistleblowers" to publicly announce their
concerns. Specifically, 0O concluded,

"Bechtel, a non-licensee with limited experience of NRC
cperating plant requirements, was essentially given

operaticnal responsibility for the recovery projéct. Senior

licensee management was continually advised by TMI QA and
in-house management of Bechtel's noncompliance with
applicable procedural and safety misclassifications."

In particular, Licensee delegated in Bechtel, a non-licensee,

substantial responsibility for meeting safety requirements. Top

management apparently did not realize the serious problems which

would result,
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_tocl Licensee has to determine what corrective course is
appropriate, It is clear Licensee still lacks fundamental
perceptual skilis.

4. Failures to Perceive Responsibility

one of the more striking and significant perceptual failures
of Licenﬂee is the failure of management to perceive when they of
the company are responsible for problems and shoul)d accept blame.
for example, Licensee's response to the accident itself
pointedly illustrates this problem. chairman pPalladino has
voiced particular concern that management does not accept blame
for the accident, Fe stated at a recent closed door Commission

meeting,

They definitely said they had some responsibility but they
weren't at fault, Xuhns sat right there and told me, that's
what gives me the problem,.,.He sat right there and said, "Oh,
yes, we accept responsibility but we don't accept fault,

commission Meeting Transcript of 1/24/84/, pp. 36-37,
Ancther example concerns the cheating incidents. The
special Master found that

+he cheating on the NRC examination did not occur in the lower
ranks of the operations staff, It occurred in the middle and
upper ranks,...[W]ith respect to the cperations staff, one
-~ust conclude that the cheating involved the "management® of
that staff....Ultimately, the guestion whether management was
involved in cheating depends upon which management one is
talking about..... Mr. Ross and VV functioned as the link
between upper management and the operations staff,

- * -
Although the Licersee did not encourage or condone the
cheating on the NRC examination, it permitted an attitude to
develop which caused the cheating to occur. The cooperation
on the weekly guizes was caused by the conditions under which
the guizzes were given, and the Licensee was responsible for
those conditions, The Licensee's response to the cheating on
the weekly guizzes was inadequate and its testimony at the
hearing on that subject was not credible., The Licensee's
response to the incident invelving Vv in 1979 was unacceptable
pecause of the Licensee's lack of candor with the NRC. The
Licensee's training and testing program was poorly
administered, weak in content, ineffective in its method of
instruction, and not an adeguate response to the Commissicn's
order of August §, 1979,
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operators; and impressions of consultants with little prior

experience in the nuclear industry who did not fully understand

the survey's ‘erminology. Licensee's Response to Motion to

Recpen the Record, dated June 6, 1983 at 7-8.25/ Further,

Licensee claims the consultant's survey had many potentially

misleading guestions.

Further, Licensee challenges the report's major findings.
For example, Licensee simply disagrees with the £inding that most
considered the training depariment not to be oriented towards the

needs of the operators, noting its perception that most operators

1.

were in fa“t complementary of, or at least satsified with

training, and they believed the exams were an indicator of their

ability to operate the plant,

Licensee's Response to Three Mile

Island Alert's Motion to Reopen the Record, dated June 6, 1983,

at p. 11-12, ¢similarly, it creates excuses for RHR finding of

"strong agreement that there is not enough training on plant

cenditions,” See id. at 12 -13. Further, Licensee is of the

e

0N

opinicn that criticism

they are "not in a very

of training in teaching

-

by trainees are of little value since

good positicn to judge the effective

them how to operate the plant," 1d.

Licensee's critique of the accuracy of operators'

perceptions illustrates again its preference to ignore the views

of the operators, rather than to respond to their very real

ness

P

problems, These opinionr are the most important informational

36/ Assuming Licensee believes this, its own judgment in
and its trus resolve to

erator cheating must be
ponse to Three Mile Island

choosing such an unqualified auditor,
correct the conditions w

seriously questioned,

hich led to op
Licensee's Res

Alert's Motion to Reopen the Record, dated June 6, 1983, at

p. 7
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. toel Licensee has' to determine what corrective course is
appropriate, It is clear Licensee still lacks fundamental
perceptual skills,

4. Failures to Perceive Responsibility

One of the more striking and significant perceptual failures
of Licensee is the failure of management to perceive when they or

the company are responsible for problems and should accept blame,

For example, Licensee's respcnse to the accident itself
pointedly i1llustrates this problem, Chairman Palladino has
voiced particular concern that management does not accept blame
for the accident, He stated at a recent closed door Commission
meeting,

They definitely said they had some responsibility but they
weren't at fault, Xuhns sat richt there and told me, that's

what gilves me the problem.,.He sat right there and said, “Oh,

yes, we accept respensibility but we don't accept fault.
Commission Meeting Transcript of 1/24/84/, pp. 36-37.
Another example concerns the cheating incidents., The

Special Mmaster found that

tie cheating on the NRC examination did not occur in the lower
ranks of the operations staff, It occurred in the middle and

upper ranks....[W]ith respect to the operations staff, one
mugt conclude that the cheating involved the "management" of

that staff,,,  Ultimately, the guestion whether management was

invelved in cheating depends upon which management one is

talking about.....Mr. Ross and VV functioned as the link

between upper management and the operations staff,
* - *

Although the Licensee did not encourage or condone the

cheating on the NRC examination, it permitted an attitude to

develop which caused the cheating to occur, The cooperation

on the weekly guizes was caused by the conditions under which

the quizzes were given, and the Licensee was responsible for

those conditicns, The Licensee's response to the cheating on

the weekly quizzes was inadequate and its testimony at the
hearing on that subject was not credible, The Licensee's

response to the incident involving VV in 1979 was unacceptable

because of the Licensee's lack of cardor with the NRC. The
Licensee's training and testing program was poorly
administered, weak in content, ineffective in its method of

.mstruction, and nc. an adeguate response to the Commission's

arder of August §, .979,
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15 NRC 518 at g% ‘181-183; 338,

By no means did the Special Master excnerate rmanagement in
this opinion, Clclrly, whether or not upper management was

directly implicated in cheating, they must be considered

ultimately responsible for development ~f these conditions,
Mcr°cver} as the Special Master indicates, management of the
operation's staff was directly involved in cheating and
wrongdoing, Wwhen Licensee is directly blamed for wrongdoing,
upper management clearly must take the responsibility., Former
Commissioner Gilinsky agreed with the ~“pecial Master, stating at
p. 14 of his proposed decision, supra,
t appears that cheating was not infrequent at Three Mile
sland, and was tolerated as surprisingly high levels of the
ranagement, It is particularly disturbing that most of those
nvolved in the cheating were relatively senior compeny
Licensee calls Cilinsky's "willingness to involve management
in the cheating incidents" an "outright misrepresentaticn of the
‘ecord and both the Special Master's and the Licensing Bourd's
cpinions." Licensee comments on Commussioner Gilinsky's
Tentative Conclusion at p. 22, Clearly Gilinsky's conclusion

migrepresents neither the record or the very strong findings of

the the Special Master. lLicensee entirely misperceives both upper
management's responsibility for the cheating incidents, and the
direct involvement of management as "high" as the Unit 2
Superviscr of QOperations, as well as management below.that level,
in actual cheating.

This attitude impacts widely throughout the organization,

manifested by a general feeling that the company "lacks
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. th; accident, which when coupled with a lack of perception that
unless FPAG guidelines for radiation releases were approached,
resulted in a company view that it was nct necessary tc discuss
plant operational uncertainties with the State. NUREG 0760 at
§s. 2%/

hfter the accident, documents which were relevant to the

NRC's and the public's interpretation ¢f the accident's causes
were alsc witheld, See, NUREG 0680 supp. 5 at 5-17, 6.0 et

seg. For example, Licensee never presented its final task force

report to the Licensing Board, and did not present it to the

reguested it from the company at an October 14, 1981 oral
argument cn immed.ate effectivenes issues, Moreover, the

-

faecre arc Be.son report, supra which evaluted the "Hartman"

.eak rate falsificaticn tllegations in 1960, was explicitly
concealed from the Licensing Board, was nct presented to the
Commission unti] mid-1983, and was never even alluded to in
Licensce's final accident investigation report issued three

cnths after issuance of the Faecre and Benson report. See,

Ll LR im
Intesrity, infra,
R At

6. Lack cf QOther Perceptual Tools

In acdition, regarding the post-accident cheating incidents,
it i1s clcar that Licensee lacked the perceptial tools to detect

cheating, The first time cperators O anéd w cocperated on

38/ However, no credible explarnation lias ever been presented by
company officials as to how experienced engineers could have
interpreted emergency reporting requirements in such a convoluted
fashion, These reporting failures raise sericus integrity
questions, See, Integrity, infra,
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. examinations was on April 2 and 3, 1981 on a "mock"™ examination
in preparation for the NRC examinations scheduled for April
21-24, 15 NRC at 92f, 15 NRC 92£-933, According to the the
Special Master,
At the time the Licensee made this certification [for O and W
to sit for their April NRC exam on which they engaged in
extensive word for word copying) O and W had already cheated
on the ATTS [mock) examination,,..The NRC investigators found
that O and W gave obviously similar answers toc ten of the
thirty-seven essay-style guestiocns on the SRO examination,
However, the Licensee failed to detect these similariies.
This failure was caused by the fact that all the ATTS
examiniations (there were 56) were graded guickly over one
weekend "in a rather rote fashion,"
15 NRC 918 at § 254 (citations omitted),

Another perceptual tool which Licensee relies upon is the
company cmbudsman, However, the ombudsman is useless because it
i8 not trusted., For example, use of the ombudsman was not
censidered an option by clean up workers whe were harassed and
intimidated for reporting safety violations in 1983, See,
values, infra. It is, in fact, rarely used, Licensee believes

the reasor for this s that "pecple are raising complaints within

channels," GPUN Meeting With NRC Staff, June 30, 1983, Tr. 115,

jel
'ad
rr

However, it appears more likely th he cmbudsman is simply nct
trusted. Senior management announced the day Richard Parks went
public with his concerns that Parks had not approached the
ombusdman, proving that the ombudsman had broken his promise to
maintain confidentiality, raising serious question as to how
management became aware of this, Press Conference by GPUN
Management, March 23, 1983, Former GPUN President also stated

that he would be more concerned about the lack of use of the

ombudsman if people were complaining to the NRC instead. 14.
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at'16; Yet as OI's investigation of these incidents revealed,
supra, the NRC onsite organization was not only perceived as
reckless in terms of protecting the confidentiality of
whistleblowers, but also has since maintained a strictly
defensive position adverse to the interests of the
"whistléblowers.' See, note 12 supra,

Regarding complaints that the ombusdman does not protect
confidentiality, Licensee management simply disagreed. See
above, Yet whether true or not, the fact that employees have
such a perception is fatal to the effectivenes: of an ombudsman,
That Licensee's management does not perceive this clear flaw in
the system demonstrates an additional perceptual problem,

8. Failures to Communicate - Unit 2 Clean Up.

Adcditionally, regarding vioclations of clean up procedures
described supra, 0! identified significant communication
problems between the functional components of onsite management
as a major contributor to the problems identified in the clean up
program., Oi noted

-~ different percepticns of the purpose and intent of the job
tickets resulting in an improper release of the polar crane
refurbishment program to Bechtel. Procedural Viclations
Peport at III-4-5,

-~ different perceptions of what documents were applicable for
use as administrative procedures on the polar crane. 14,

-= existence of communication problems between the
organizations as to what safety classifications modifications
should recieve,ld,

== that the allegations needed to have been taken to the NRC
in itself indicates a severe problem within the onsite
management organization, where the allegations originated
from, 1d,

-=- the Deputy Director of TMI-2 was not aware that
administrative controls were being violated until the polar
crane issue came up, id, at III-16; ari that it was his
understanding that the pclar crane had officially been turned
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th;t it thought it important "to look at what realy were the
sources of that inadequate assessment and understanding, and to
try to do things to solve that problem." Licensee's Comments on
Comnissioner Gilinsky's Tentative Views at S. However,
Licensee's internal accident investigation barely analyzes the
cause cf'reportinq failures, See, Keaten Investigaticn, Ex.
13,

As another example, an early draft of the Keaten report
contained a section entitled "Awareness of System Problems” which
described the operators' feeling that

"suggestions for improvement usually vanished within the
system with no feedback, Even {n cases where suggestions were
adopted, apparently no mechanism ex‘=*ad . *.reby the suggestor
was informed of a decision when action might be
expected,,, The Task Force nlans additional investigation to
clarify this situation,
See, discuss.on, Keaten Investigation, Ex, 1€, p. 142 3,
gimilarly, the Kemeny Commission ncted that “"there was no group
with special responsibility for recieving and acting upon
potentialk safety concerns raised by employeas, Kemeny p. 48,
The compary's internal irnvestigation of this issue stopped after
Ga:y vMiller's interview, B4W Ex, 360, ani in the final report,
the last sentence was dropped, Sce, discussion, Featen
Investiqation, Ex, 16, p. 142-3, Further, as of December 1983,
Dieckamp was unaware of any mechanism in place for operators to
make comments or suggestions, and {or raintaining a record of
responses, Jd. at 144, 145, Similarly, Kuhns told 01, "1 do
not know of any formal documentation of every suggestion, and the

position of that suggestion in writing, or a report on the

disposition of that." Keaten Investigation, Ex. 14, p. S4.
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"I personnaly was one who testified as to not
believering it invelved cheating, based upon the
description by Mr, VV as to why he did it and what he
understood the training department requirements to be
for completeing these assignments, as far as whether it
was just material that he had to know and it was
necessary for him to identify that he knew that, as
opposed to whether he was required to in fact answer
all the guestions personally.”

1d. at 16-17, (footnotes cmitted),

The cheating incidents illustrate Licensee's failures in
attempting to go deeper in searching for causes to problems;
symptoms are consistently mistaken for causes, They also
illustrate GPU consiscent tendency to label serious problems as
merely "procedural." These tendencies shows a marked distortion
.7 pe.ception, or else is a form of rationzl..ation and denial,
H.wever described, it is a tendency which reveals a serious
defec: character. Clearly, cheating resulted from lax exam
procedures which have been changed. But changing procedures and
disciplining "only ... the employees who were caught dead to
rights and who admitted their guilt," Gilinsky, supra,
addresses cnly the specific procedural violations, and the
symptoms of the cheating phenomenon, It does not address the

-

more fundamental problems, namely the pocr ethical orientation

b |

nd attitude of the cperators and the atmosphere and company
attitude which created the conditions which allowed cheating to
cccur, Indeed through removal of certain indiviéuals like 0 and
w, G and H, L.censee "moots" the issue of operatcr integrity.

Gilinsky, supra at 34.
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10, _Blaming Others for Perceptual Problems

Licensee even has used its own perceptual failures to
characterize eitremely serious problems as other pecople's
perceptual problems, For example Licensee's stated purpose for
commissioning the RHR report was to investigate the “"attitude
problem; of the operators." Reportability Report, Ex. 1, p. 21;
Ex, 2, p. 7 (clark.)ig/

The harassement and intimidation directed at clean up
workers became for Licensee prcblem of the workers perception
that harassment and intimidation were occurring, See, Stier
Report, supra Vol, I, p. 14 ("The willingness of [clean-up
"whillleblowers) King, Parks, Gischel and Wenger to infer
wrongdoing at times from the most meager of facts has made it
difficult to rely on their perceptions in evaluating the evidence
we have gathered.") This report determined that all allegations
of harassment and intimidation against King, Gischel and wWenger
entirely unfounded., gee, id, at pp. 27-31; 31, 34-35; 37,

The allegations of Parks, who won his Department of Labor

complaint, were not even investigated by Stier. See, NUREG

»

CCED at 10-19, Moreover, the Staff noticed Licensece's
"perceptual problems" regarding harassment of these workers,
concluding that "there was a lack of knowledge of GPUN company
policy protecting GPUN employee's from harassment and

intimidation for engaging in activities protected by law and

Commission regulation," 1d. See, also, values, infra,

40/ Notably, when RHR produces the report, Licensee insists on
invalidating the findings. See, discussion, supra., See
also, Integrity, Resolve,
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safe operation o; the plant, It is the function GPU has most
consistently failed to perform,

GPU's lack of resolve has led to problems in many area., It
has led to a failure to correc:. recurring problems., It has led
te an cbdication of responsibility. And it has led to an

tendency to procrastinate in iyolving problems,

1, Failure tc Take Corrective Action -- Pre-accident
Period

The most serious area where GPU displays its lack of resolve
18 in its failure to prevent and correct recurring problems,
Licensee recoré demonstrates that to the extent management is
aware of obvicus problems, it fails to take app.opriate steps to
correct them, Licensee's pre-accident record is replete with
examples, The condensate polisher problem, discussed supra
(Perception), which according to Gary Miller typified Licensee's
failures to respond to operator cemplaints, is a prime example,
mMonths of operaticn with high temperatures above the PORV, likely
navi.g caused the PORV to malfunction during the accident, is
ancther, §See discussion, Perception, supra,

It ippears that lLicensee's inadeguate responses to PORV
problems cates years before the accident, For example, contrary
to a specific recommendation from Lee Rodgers of BgW in July 1575
to institute a PORV preventive maintenance program due to PORV
problems discovered at that time, BgW Ex. 681, there is no
evidence that any preventive maintenance program was instituted.

Seiglitz, supra, at Tr, 5786: Bsw Ex, 4036.11/ Further,in

41/ Former Unit 2 Superintendent Logan believed that budget
reducticns were having an impact on preventive maintenace at
(Footnote Continued on Next Page)
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1974,vthe PORV used in Unit 2 was transferred to an operating TMI
Unit 1, where it remained until late 1975 or earl, .976. while
at Unit 1, the PORV operated at 250 volts, 25 volts more than at
Unit 2, and GPU's own post-accident investigation of the PORV de-
termined that the PORV may have suffered some damace as a result
of the different voltage in solencids -- a problem never discus-
sed at management's "plan of the day" meeting. See, discus-
sion, Seiglitz B¢w Trial Deposition, Tr. 5768, 1In fact, Licensee
never sought to determine if the PORV had suffered damage,

Licensee now responds to criticism by insisting Dresser
Industries, the PORV vendor, "should have resolved any such
problems" when repairing the PORV at a later time, Licensee's
Eéw Trial Comments Respcnse at 13, However, this attitude -~ i.e
a willingness to blame others for failing to implement corrective
acticns == can create a tendency to leave the task of
itplementation to others, I ultimately significant failures of
resolve. See, discussion of Unit 2 clean up, infra,

Similarly, with regard to the PORV position indication

or

roblem, there (s general agreement within the Licensece's

-

L |
T

ating and engineering staff that scme form of pesition

O

e
indication was eeded for the PORV in the pre-accident period,
and that plant management supported the idea. NUREG 1020 at

10-10, 10-11., According to the NRC, the need for the position

(Footnote Continued) »

TMI-2 and the maintenance was "seriously understaffed." BiW Ex.
347H at 61-64, Gary Miller expressed a similar sentiment, BgW
Ex. 347M at 9, 19-20, See NUREG 1020 at 10-20, 1If accurate,
these view reveal additional serious character deficiencies.
See, Values, infra,
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-~ Former Supervisor of Operations Floyd (see Petiticn, note
25, supra) would testify that the procedures were

functionally unusable, that all leak rate test results were
worthless, 1d, at 8,

-= the practice of falsifying data and discarding records
was done as early as 1978 with the express knowledge of
supervisory personnel in the Operations Department,
including the Supervisor of Operations, the Shift
Supervisors, the shift Foremen, 14, at 9.

-= during a conference call on October 18, 1978, the
Superintendent for Technical Support, Supervisor of
Operations, and two Shift Supervisors briefed either Miller
and/or Herbein on the leak rate test situtation, explaining
that an NRC inspector told them that day to stop discarding
data, and that if management complied with the NRC's

instructions, the plant would have to be shut down. Id. at
13,

-- after the October 18 conference call, above, no changes

orcurred in performance of the leak rate tes*s, and the only

instruction cperators recall is a directi:on from a number of

shift Supervisors and Shift Foremen to make sure "bad" leak

rate tests were thrown away 2nd nct left lying around. 1d.
t 14,

-~ thereafter, numerous leak rate tests were intentionally
manipulated, Id, 14, Hydrogen and water additions were
both used to manipulate tests., Id. at 17-19,

l.icensee pled guilty to cne count, and no contest to six
counts of an elieven count indictment, Petition, note 24,
supra. Licensee's counsel explained that "in offering the nolo
contencere pleas, the Defendant (Met Ed) does not.,.admit any
facts at all as to them and certainly admits no facts to support
any findings of guilt as to them," Transcript of Proceedings,

supra p.38, In pleading guilty to one count, Licensee admits

only that

Employees of the company stationed at "MI Unit 2 and
conducting such tests were on notice that its procedure for
performance of such tests as applied under the conditions
and circumstances then existing at the Three Mile Island
Nuclear station unit 2 did not accurately and meaningfully
measure the amount of unidentified reactcr coolant leakage
v.thin a one gallon per minuite limitation, which was one of
vhe limitations listed in the procedure, Despite such

rnotice, such employees of the company continued to use the
procedure,
L * *
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accident, According to the NRC, Licensee's failures were a
combinaticn of both a failure to know and understand, or
perception, and failure to respond appropriately, or resolve:

Information from these events, some of which ocurred at
TMI-2, was available to the licensee before the accident.
However, it is apparent that the licensee failed to
recognize the significance of these events..,.GPU had.a .
system for monitoring operating experience, although it is
apparent in retrospect that deficiencies existed in the
implementation of that system,

y of the
NUREG 1020 at 10-16, 10-17,42/ The NRC Staff’s review
B&W trial record, supra, determined that Licensee was aware of
the following precuvsor events which should have prompted
corrective actina:

- The GPU task force to investigate the April 23, 1978
overcooling event recognized the importance of informing
control room operators when safety valves open and reseat,
Their recommendation #3 (BgW 186 at 4) wasc: "Install a means
of monitoring when safety valves lift and if practical, when
they reseat." |[see above].

== The G. Broughton deposition revealed that information was
available from the GPU Service Corporation study to
determine that pressurizer level and reactor coolant system
pressuirc were trending in oppesite directions during both
the April 23, 1978, ard the November 7, 1978 event (Dep. Tr.
205 and 221, respectively), However, despite having this
information on paper, it is apparent that the licensee
failed to recognize its sigaificance.

-~ Tne hot functional testing of September 1977 resul:zed in
voiding in the primary system and an unstable pressurizer
level, the cause of the voiding and pressurizer response
was not investigated until after the accident at T™MI-2. The
fact that a bubble was drawn outside the pressurizer was not

42/ In an interview last December, Board Chairman Kuhns seemed
to confirm that Licensee did not recognize the significance of
the precursor event:
50, you know, I have a hard time coping with why weren't we
smart that day. We were as smart as we had the capability,
and we were as smart as our prior experience told us about
what things were important,
Keaten Investigation, Ex. 14, p. 75.
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fepofted to the NRC because it was considered an operational
rather than a design problem, See Bgw 837 at 10,

-=- During the J. O'Hanlen testimony it was revealed that BgWw
had proposeZ a program in July 1977 that would involve
sending copies of all field change requests from other
facilities to Met-Ed for its information and use. In
September of 1978, M.R. Dendler of Met-Ed informed B&W that
they were not interested in such a program (BsWw 4002).

-- B&W 74 ia a June 15, 1978 letter from the General Office
Review Board (GORB) %hat discusses how improvements can be
mide in the acquisition and use of operating experience from
other plants., One of the possible solutions discussed is
e creation of a group whose specific function would be to
fillter through the reports of operating experience and
forward the significant information to the appropriate
pecole, The GCRB letter subsequently dismissed this idea by
concluding:
» formally organized program to pre-review and filter
the incoming information and subsequently forward it to
the appropriate parties would consume more manpower
than woulé be cost effective,

WURFZ 1220 at 10-15, 10-16. See, Values, infra,

In addition, during the pre-accident period, the Kemeny
Ccmmicsion found that "Met Ed did not correct deficiences in
radiaticn monitoring egquipment, although the deficiencies were
pointed out by an NRC audit months before the accic..t.” Kemeny
Commissicn p. 48,

Finally, as has already been cderonstrated, there were
pervasive problems in the pre-accident training department,
Sce, Foresight, Perception, supra. Wwhen questioned about the
company's response t2 the memos circulating aroung the training
department critical of training attendance, (see discussion,
supra), ¥eaten told O that during task force discussion,

«++s [Tlhe sense... as I remember them, was that the
reporting relationship to the Training Department had

en changed in order to try to help promote the
training activities, That's the only specific
response that I remember.
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Exhibit 7, p. 13, (emphasis added). Such a response seems
peculiarly inappropriate in light of the types of problems the
department was experiencing.
As with all pre-accident problems, either management was
unaware of these obvious conditions and therefore failed to keep
itself infcrmed, or managemen: was aware ¢f these conditions and

abdicated in its re2sponsibility to correct the situation. See,

Houston Lichting and Power Co., CLI-B80-32, 12 NRC 281, 29l

(1980), Either way, serious character defects are revealed by
the pre-accident period,

2. Fallure tc Take Corrective Action -- Post-accident
perioa,

Licensee's correction of problems revealed by the accicent
were largely the respornse of findings and recommendations reached
ty varicus investications into the accident and the Commission's
August *, 1979 shut down crder which estatlished the long and
short term acticns which the Commission cdetermined would be
reguirec for resonable assurance of safe Unit 1 operation,

See, Petiticn, § II. supra. However, Licensee's reponse to
toth the f:ndings and recommendations of the accident
investications, and the Cemmission's August COrder, supra, can
hardly be viewed as a record of accomplishment,

vanagement's commitment toward resolving the problems
revealed by the accident, and its resolve to taking steps to
improve the organization, particularly without NRC intervention,
may best be desribed by a remark of former Commissioner Gilinsky
in his draft restart decision, supra: "Despite certain

imprcvemerts since the accident, the overall picture which

emerg+s from the [Unit 1) restart inquiry over the past three

years is of a Company management with a narrow and grudging
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conception of its public responsibilities, which seeks to get by
with the minimum, be it in terms of plant equipment, or of staff
discipline and training, or of forthrightness with public

A3/

authorities, The record supports this view,

a, Maintenance

Many pre-accident maintenance problems still are cause for
concern, The BETA report, released in February 1983, (see
Foresight, supra) reveals that with regard to parts and
warehousing,
-~ warehousing inventory records were inaccurate to the
point as to be considered unreliable by jeb planners.
~-- there is no scheme for purging stock from inventory
when technical or administrative regquirements prohibit
use of material present in stock.

EETA at 29-30,

Even with regard to issues which were the specific subject
of the restart hearings, lLicensee attitude toward resoclving
problems was grudging at best, For example, it was well
recognized that the priority svsteh for assigning maintenance
work was routinely abused, See, Foresight, supra. Wwhile the
Appeal Poard did net find that the prioritizaticn review
procecure which was abused in the past is still "cbjectionable"
1t does find that “"there appears to be little or no substantive

change from the previous system, and that both Licensee's written

43/ 1t is revealing in terms of Licensee's attitude toward
self{-examination and improvement that between November 28, 1979
and March 24, 1980, the last sentence under section A.2 of the
Keaten Investigation task force report, was removed. The
sentence read: "The standards and practices which led to
deficiencies such as those uncovered in this investigation aust
be eliminated."” See, Keaten Investigation, Ex. 10, p. 33,
Keaten told OI that the sentence was deleted because it was "a
little bit too emctional," "unnecessarily critical" and because
the report already contained enough criticism that was
"appropriate and necessary."
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. incompetedce or integrity problems. GPUN Meeting with NRC Staff,

June 6, 1983 a2t Tr, 112, Dieckamp refers to the company's "new
organization" that achieved end results, explaining,
ks far as we are concerned, it is end results that count.
Now whether or not one of these individuals in the chain
scmewhere interprets that as a penalty,....I think it is
hard to imagine.

1d, See also, Testimony in Restart Hearings (Arnold), Tr.

11,601 ("no one was fired as a result of the accident”), Arnold
expanded at the June 6, 1983 meeting by telling the staff that he
was aware of only two allegations where the company had not vet
taken action to address instances where there was improper

conduct, Id, at 113-114. One instance, according to Arnold

was the Unit 2 leak rate issue, or "Hartman" allegations, ("...we
were stymied in being able to complete our internal investigation

into that") =-- the other concerned unnamed issues the company
was still investigating., Other than those two categories,
Arnold's position was that the company had taken action on every
oroblem “"they've identified." This of course speaks to both

Licensee perception of preblems and resolve to correct them -- if

w

protlems are not perceived, they will not be corrected.

Licensea's first known "response" to the Hartman
allegations, menticned by Arnold, was the commissioning of the
Faegre § Benson Report, supra, in 1980, Licensee claims this
investigation began as soon soon as the allegations "surfaced"
when Hartman appeared on television in March, 1980. See,

e.¢. Appendix A to Meeting Summary to March 28, 1983 sStaff

Review of the BsW-GPU Trial Record. This claim, however, seems
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reaten Investigaéion, Ex. 17 p. 20, ("[Dieckamp) was spending, 1
think, a substantial amount of his time in overseeing my
direction and supervision of TMI activities"), Considering the
leakage problems the plant was experiencing before the accident,
it is almost inconceivable that word of Hartman's allegations had
noct gotten to them before Hartman's television appea~ance.
See, Integrity, infra,

But even if upper management did not learn of the
allegations until 1950, this hardly speaks well of upper
management's ability to keep informed of important internal
matters, fee, Perception, supra., In addition, once
management becama aware of the factual data supporting Hartman's
allegations through internal release of the Faegre § Benscn
Report in September 1980,32/ there was no excuse for
inaction.

As Arnolé implied above, no folleow up action was taken in
1980 to seek to cdetermine who was airectly involved, who knew
about the falsification, and whc should be disciplined. 1Indeed,
many of those pectentially involved in wroncéoing were shifteéd :o
tnit 1 after the accident (see below). Licensee made no attempt
to remeve indivicduals potentially connected with the leak rate
scheme or to follow up in any other manner.

Further, it appears Licensee made a conscious decision to

cover up the matter, The report itself was not made public until

45/ In essence, even without access to operators other than
Hartman due to the then on-going grand jury investigation, Faegre
& Benson substantiated exactly what the company pled guilty to
several months ago, Faegre & Benson concluded that either the
repeated "bad" leak rate results suggested that "real"

(Footnote Continued on Next Page)
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mid-1983., sSee, é.g. Appendix A to Meeting Summary to March
28, 19832 staff Review of the BiwW-GPU Trial Record, It was not
referred to thé NRC or the Unit 1 Restart Licensing Board.iﬁ/
¢r even included in Licensee's own internal accident
investigation report released internally within weeks after the
release of Faegre § Benson, See, Integrity, infra,

Licensee has now hired a new consultant to investigate the
Unit 2 leak rate issue, See, February 1, 1984 letter from Phi-
lip ®». Clark, GPUN, to Edwin H, Stier, The hiring of Edwin
Stier, an attorney from the New Jersey firm of Kirtsen, Friedman,
ané Cherin, speaks poorly of Licensee, Stier has cdone two other
ma jor investications f{or Licensee., One dez)s with issves of
clean up safety, specifically allegations of harassment by "whist-
ieblowers"” (see Judgment, (Kunder), supra), and one with issues
cf Unit 1 leak rate falsification. ¢See, TMI-1 Reactor Coolant

47/

inventcry Balance Testing, cdated June 13, 1984 Both bor-

cer cr intellectual dishonesty in their attempts %o exonerate the

company from serious wrongdoing, charges, and both conflict

(Foeinete Contineté)

unicdentified learage exceeded 1 gpm and therefore the plant
ehculid, as a matter of safety, have been shut down; or the system
that had been devised to measure unidentified leakace was
urreliable and incieqguate for the task and should have been
overhauled to do the job it was intended to do. Faegre & Benson
at 15,

4F/ The Staff has now concluded that Licensee violated its
Board Reporting requirements by not only withholding Faegre §
Benson, but Hartman's 1981 B¢wW trial depositions. NUREG 0680,
Supp. 5, at 5-17,

47/ Stier's Unit 1 leak rate investigation found as follows:
-= TMI-1 personnel did not manipulate leak rate tests.
(Footnote Continued on Next Page)
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with findings of NRC's own investigatots.ig/ See,

Integzrity, infra for more detailed account,

It is instructive to merely note the folleowing exchange
pefore the Commission which illustrates OI's critical view of the
evidencg regarding Unit 1 leak rate practices (at Commis-ir
Meeting Transcript of 1/10/84/, pp. 24-27).

Keith Christopher: The bottom line so far is of one particular
individual has acknowledged, admitted to any falsification of
records at Unit 1,,,The individuals have also acknowledged
that it was a routine practice to discard unacceptable leak
rate test results versus keep them..,...The only records that
were destroyed were those test results that they termed as
unacceptable, ...

. - »
Ben Hayes: I'm unaware of some ultericr motive that would
cauce the operators to falsify leak rates, other than mavbe it
was getting close to the shift or the time:rame for the

surveillance tests -- I think it was 24 hours and they needed
a Good test. I can't think of -- I'm unaware of any
allecations that said we had leaky valves., And I can't

explain the aberraticn here of the hydrocen bumps, as an
example., Wwe can find no technical reasoning or reason for the

adéition of hydrcgen other than to affect the leak rate test.
. L] -

Cemmissioner isselstine: SO presumably, vou thought there was
encuch of 2 basis as .{ December 22nd for suspecting the same
kinds of prcblems at Unit 1 that served as the basis for the
relerral for the problems at Unit z several years ago.

Christopher: To a certair cdegree that is correct, sir....The
average hydrogcen addition tc the RCS during plant operations

nu

0N

¢)

ate tests was essentially accurate within the

iimitations cf available plant instrumentation. 1Its mos
-scnificant calculation errors did not affect the accura
o: reportec tests results,
-~ the practice of discarding test results determined by
plant personnel to be invalid, was not intended to conceal
acttval reactoer coolant system leakace, '
-- the company did not create or permit a defective makeup
tank level instrumentation that provided a means to
manipulate leak rate tests

TMI-1 Reactor Coolant Inventory Balance Testing, dated June 13,

1984, Report at pp. 9-10,

cy

48/ After the NRC's OI investigation >f this matter, the Appeal
Board reopened the record, See, Petition, note 8, In addition,
the NRC's Unit 1 leak rate Investigation was referred to the U.S.
Justice Department, but not pursued because of the statute of
limitations had run, See, Petition, note 27, note 18, supra,
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3). While nd former member of upper Met Ed management is at
GPUN ioday, it is also true that half the GPUN Vice Presidents
came from the GPUSC. GPUSC managed TMI-2 until it went
commercial in December, 1978, By that time, leak rate
falsification had already become an established pattern and all
major p;ecutsor events were in place, See discussion above.
specifically, R.W, Heward, Vice President for Radiation and
Environmental Controls, was Projects Manager for GPUSC at the
time of the accident, See, GPUN Meeting with NRC Staff, June
0, 1983, Tr. at 31, Licensee asserts that Heward's major
interest was the Forked River plant, then under construction,
ié. Byt <ven if true, it illustrates that GPU's priorty at
the time was not overseeing the safe operation of TMI but
corstruction of its new facilities. See, Values; comment of
former Commissioner Gilinsky, supra ("They were off building
Forked River when they should have been paying attention to TMI
and QOyster Creek.)
im:lary, R.F. Wilson is the GPUN Vice President of

Technical Functicns, At the time of the accident, he was rhief

™"

ngineer of SIU:C, Generaticn Division, Ia, at 3i. Wwilson had
guality assurance :r2sponsibility beneath him, I1d., Again
Licensee claims that the year before the accident, he was "almost
totally involved with Forked River,Id. If true, this again
demonstrates the absence of attention to TMI-2.

Finally, Robert L. Long if GPUN Vice President for Nuclear
Assurance, discussed in Judgment, supra, Long was the Manager

of Generation Productivity. Id. at 31-32. Licensee simply
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tries to assure that he would not have anything to do with the
Hartmén allegations, 1d, But Long was undoubtedly familiar
with TMI beforé the accident, As Long himself described,
On the morning of March 29th, 1979 I talked with Mr. Arnold,
and he asked me to go to the Island as part of two small
groups of people, one to investigate the circumstances, the
sequence of events of the accident; and the other group, which
1 was a part of, to begin planning for recovery of the unit,
Keaten Investigation, Ex, 5, p.S.

5). In addition, both Dieckamp and Kuhns remain in control
of GPU and its subsidiaries. They must hold ultimate
reponsibilty for allowing conditions to occur at Unit 2 such that
such a falsification scucme could be concealed and continue for
80 long.

To the extent Licensee's "reorganization" proposal can be
considered a "cocrrective action" it is simply not pursuasive cof
gecod character that these chances were made only when it became
cbvious that the Commissioners would have political difficulty

) fa Bais T 43 ey . 49/
restor.ng Licensee's Unit 1 license otherwise.,—=

gimilary, Liczsrsee's internal investicaticn of the accident,
the Keaten Investigation, supra, evidences the same failure to
confront problems horestly so that appropriate responses can be

made., One of the most serious deficiencies during the accident,

49/ Notably, at the time Dieckamp sent his June 10 letter to
the Commission suggesting this reorganization, there was
significant pressure on the Commission to vote on restart before
expiration of Commissioner Ahearne's term. "TMI Offers Promise
cn Operators," The Philadelphia Inguirer, Tuesday, June 14,
1983, At that time, the company also negotiated the settlement
with the Commonwealth to remove certain "cheaters" from licensed
positions, resulting in the withdrawal of the Commonwealth's
appeal of the Licensing Board decision supporting restart.

Id.; discussion, A-124, infra,
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pnrticulnély in Yerms of Licensee's character, were reporting
£aildres to the State and the NRC. See NUREG 0760; "Reporting
of Informa:ioh.C01cerninq the accident at Three Mile Island,”
vajority Staff of the House Committee on Interior and Insular
affairs, March, 1981 (Udall Report); Integrity, infra. 1In the
midst of the Keaten investigation, a December 3, 1979 Memo toO
File, entitled "Re: TMI-2 Accident Review Task Force Open Items
List," listed the following action item:

Under Section II1.B.2 "Information Flow" develop a

story that the plant management and Met-E management
were immediately érawn into communication problems with
state agencies rather than being free to concentrate on
the plant conditicns. Develop a recommendation that
casualty managers have a communication syvstem which
leaves them free tc concentrate on the plant.

(emphasis acdded).
BeW Ix. 253, See also, B&E Ex. 339, It is unclear whether the
intent behiné the wecrds "develop a story" was to suggest a
dishonest approach to the issue. In any event, the final report
indicates that the reporting failure iscue received little
attention by the task force, There is no analysis cf whether
information in the pessession of plant personnel regarding plant

cc~diticrs was withhelcé

L)

rom State or Federal officials., 1In

ests that informaticr was adeguately passed
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en to both the state and the NRC, See Keaten Investigation,

In a recent filing, Licensee asserts that its current plans
and procedures are adegquate for the timely and complete
sransmittal of informatiun to the affected government

agencxes.ég/ Licensee's Status Report on Integrity Issues at

50/ Licensee also notes that the shift Technical Adviscrs

TETA)'s on each shift will enhance Licensee's ability to relag
information about conditions., BETA reported last year that the

STAs were not yet working effectively. BETA report, supra, at
70.
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However, Licenseé has made no effort to discover why information
on pl@nt conditions was withheld, the cause of such reporting
failures, the implications in terms of management integrity, and
whether the "integrity" implications raised concerns in need of
resolution and action, Because Licensee failed to take swift
action in response to reporting failures éuring the accident,
indeed took no disciplinary action against anyone involved in
reporting failures, (see discussion, Judgment, Perception,
supra) company officials continue to feel it appropriate to
hesitate reporting information which could reflect negatively on
the company. See, Intgegrity supra, There is evidence that

«..- Same 1nappropriate considerations which factored into the

s
®

to be forthright during the accident, continue

s
-

s
fa

companyv's {a

to play a reole in its decision-making,

"

or example, regarding the recent issue of reporting the RER

and B

m

T: manacement audits, the evidence indicates that a ma jor
cnsideraticon cf members of senior GPU management who chese not
to repert the documents, war the fear of public disclosure.

Deickamp told Ol during its investigaticn that he was contacted

oy then GFUN President xrncld, and
"because of our concerns about making these reports public 1
indicatec to Bob, or somehow in the conversation with Bob,
we reached a feeling that would it not be acceptable or
adequate for the inspectors, or their supervision at Region
1, to simply have the opportunity to review those reports in
whatever depth they wished, but to not retain zopies., I did
participate in the Company's suggestion that that be the
manner in which they were handled."

Reportobility Report, Exhibit 21, p. 10.
With regard to both BETA and RHR, Licensee states that these
concerns were motivated by legitimate considerations. GPUN

President Clark teold OI,

Now, a couple of things in each of those reports that
made them internally sensitive. The BETA thinag had
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Certainly, all of us at GPU have learned that anything
that appears to be negative that gets into the public
uomain is likely to have an adverse effect on peoples
reaction to us, 8o I am sure any of us who would look
at either of those two reports would say, Golly, if
this particular individual or this group reads that,
won't they have fun,

Id. Exhibit 19, p. 28-29, And immediately after, he stated,

There was certainly a cnHncern on the part of [GPUN Vice
President for Communications) Bill Gifford's
communications people and others of us that giving .
these reports to the public would certainly result in
lots of inquiries., There were enough negative kind of
things in them that people would want to know more
about and ask gquestins about. I don't characterize that
as fear, I characterize that as anticipating what is
going to happen realistically from issuing reports of
the nature of these two,

id, ~ 36, See, also, Arnold, 14., Exhibit 1, p. 38,

—— ——

U

("... our experience through the restart proceeding is every new
piece cof information made public was sei.ed on by somebody with
an interyretation that was adverse to us, and it was cavze for
further investication and I think in a sense we are sitting here
today dealing with one such example. ).

Moreover, the threat »f eventual release by the Staff was
the conly reascn Licensee finally turned these documents over to
the Coemmission, Indeed, according to Hugh Thompscn, Director
civision of Human Factor Safety, only after GPUN was threatened
with Commiscion acticn to force the Licensee to provide the
reports, did GPUN finally provide the report formally to the NRC
and to the Board. 1d. Exhibit 18, p. 2. Moreover, Licensee
admits that if they had to do it all over again, they would have
released the documents, but only to avoid the embarrassing
situation they caused for themselves, Hukill told 0I, "[i)f I

had known what was going to come, that we were geing to have this
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A Majof trainfng deficiencies previously concealed were

cdiscovered through the cheating investigations and subseguent

Unit 1 "restart" hearings in 1981, Significant problem

apparently still exist, The cheating hearings, and most recently

the BETA and RER reports, raise serious questions ac~ut

méi.agement's cocmmitment to resolve problems of which it is fully

aware,

An early, post-accident example of this lack of commitment
was the company's approach to training problems in its internal
accident investigation, O0I recently investigated the guestion
whether the internal investigation examined the problems

1fied in the Tsaggaris memcrandum==' and certain other

negative information regarding the training program at Three Mile

island, Training Report, supra, p. 1. The memorandum suggcests
that not cnly was training cdeficient, but that the Licensee had

such cdisrespect for training requirements that it abused the
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52/ This memo pertains to whether Licensee was in knowing
‘iclation of NRC training reqguirement before the accident. The

Staff{ has recently confirmed that such violations were occurring
befcre the accident. NUREG 0680 Supp. 5 at 7.0 et seaq.
B e — )

=]
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However, there is little dispute that Licensee failed to

implement an effective training program even in the face enormous

pressure to do so, To the extent Licensee misrepresented the
true conditions of its training department to the Board,

significant integrity issues arises. See, Integrity, supra,

To the extent Licensee was willing to write new training programs
and procedures and to make commitments to implement those
programs successfully, it clearly lacked the strength of resolve
to see to it that those commitments were carried out. Whatever
current assurance Licensee now gives as to the quality of its
training program must be viewed with i.. ,sst record in mind.
See 15 NRC 918 at § 250,

Reiated to the guestion of Licensee's resolve to implement
ar. effective training program, is its commitment to insure that
the intecrity of its exam process is no longer compromised by
cheating., Licensee’s response to the cheating episodes is most
relevant in examining its attitude toward cheating, in

particular, the signal it wishes to send all company employees

AS Ciscussec previously, at Judgment, supra, Licensee's
investigation into cheating on company exams was incompentent
and/or cdishonest. Licensee's investigator, hearing witness, and
company representative on this 1ssue ignored clear evidence of
cheating, failed to check testing conditions in determining
whether individuals cheated, accepted denials standing alcone as

conclusive evidence that copying did not occur, failed to
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.
consider éontradictory explanations of potential cheaters with
identical exam answers, 15 NRC 918 at ¢ 215,

in additién, no follow up was dcne by any company
representative to cenfirm operator 00's revealing statement to
TMI-1 Director Hukill in October 1981, that "cheating on exams in
[the] past has been commonplace and accepted.” 15 NRC 918 at §
191, Licensee never guestioned the eight possible individuals who
could have asked Plant Engineer Shipman for an answer during the
April 1981 exam. 15 NRC 918 at ¢ 195, The company made no
attempt to determine why O an W cheated extensively on the April
1981 exam, See, Perception, supra, note 34,

Perhaps more importantly, Licensee's response to individual
cheaters virtually guarenteed that the official importance of the
exam process was nct impressed on the operators. While Licensee
asserts that its "resporse in individual cases has been suited to
the individual and to the nature of the wrong he committed as
well as confirmation that a wrong occurred," Licensee Comments on
Commissioner Gilinsky's Tentative Conclusion at 34, the evidence
shovs otherwise,

in particular, Licensee boasts about the "swift action"
taken against O and W. 0 and W were the only two operators whose
employment was actually terminated after being caught cheating =--
they are also the only two cheaters who reveived more than a slap
on the wrist by Licensee after being caught, See, Judgment,
Perception, supra. (G and H:; Shipman)., Clark told the NRC
staff at Licensee's June 30 1983 meeting with the Staff, "that
was a company action -- not an NRC action, I don't think we had

ever sensed the particular NRC pressure." 1d, Tr. 113,

However, what this illustrates is that an operator must be caught
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UAITED STATES NUCLEAR RECULATORY COMMISSIQH

In the matter of Docket Mo, 50289

Metropolitan Edison Company
Jersey Central Power and Licht Company
Pennsylvania Eleciric Company

Three Mile Island Nuclear Gemcrating Station, Unit I

PETITION FOR INTiTVENTION

The Enviroomental Coalition on Nuclear Power, an unincorporated
organisation of individuals and groups of ‘Ucavizuals, on behalf of its
seabery do hereby petition the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission for leave
L0 Antervene in this proceeding. The authority for this request is granted
in the Ataomic Enerpy Act of 195L, as smended, Part 2.71L of Title 10 of the
Code of Federal Rogulations, and decisions 73-1776, 73-1667, 7L-1385, arc
TL-1586 of the United States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia.

1. The Lovironmental Coalition on luclear Power is & noneprofit public

interest crganisation composed of individuals and groups of individuals who
share & onncern about the purpose, magnitude, and (irection of the civilian
nuclear pc<ar progran. Members of tha Coalition liwe in the vicinity of

Three Mile Island I.
suthorised representative of the Coslition before the Commission, and five

The names of Lhe co-executive directors, the

menbars w' ) live within approximately 20 miles of Three Mile Islend I are

Listed be.ow, .

1. iuh ii Johnarud S
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3. ford, Authori: ative befors Lho Comalssion /
- F =
k' ﬂi Y. Soathard i

5 . Simon

R ——
The members who live in the neiphdornood of Three Mile lsland I
fesl that the operation of this facility poses an ondue threat to their lives
and Raterial posssssions. Due to the recent decisions of the United States
Court of Appeals, District of Columbis Circuit, 7)-1776, 73-1867, 7L-1385,
and TL-1586, these members, and the Coalition as a whole, feel the continued
i ‘ ' operation of Three Mile Island I is illegal because the construstion
| permit for the facllity was iceuved vithout proper consideration of the
’ f Salternative® of energy conservation, wiih its effect on Lhe cost-benefii
: analyais, and without proper consideration of the yet unsolved, and possibly
' apsolvable, prrolem of radicsctive waste digposal. Thnis petition is based on
the cont’ "Lion that there are defects in Lthe cost-benefit analysis used by
the Appli.ant o Justify construction and operstion of Turee Mile Island I

and approved by the Commission,

2. “ne Petitioners (Lhe Eavironmental Coalition on Nuclear Pover snd

] its membe-g) eonw that Lhe cost-bencfit analysis o' the Applicint and the
.
Commi s Ls faulty because Lhe recipients of the "costs® and "benefits" have
pot beet. operly identified. It is claimed that the sale of clectricity by
+
. : X 308 —_—
e 1 : .
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the Applicant constitutes m primary benefit of the facility, with the
castomers receiving the benafit and, therelors, being the beneficiaries of
the plant. Mo reading of a dictionary definition of sither "benefit® or
"penaliciary® ~an produce such & meaning a3 applied by the Applicant or the
Comnission. The true beneficiaries of & nuclear pover plani are stockholders
who receive profits (4if any) dus to the plant's operation. Thus, the only
true benefits from the operation of & nuclear power plant are the dividiends
peid out by & -un'zy as & resmlt of the operation of the power plant.
Furthermore, the “ccsts® are unferestizaied by the refusal of the Applicant
end the Commission to determine the actual radistion doses delivered to real

people /rom the entire fuel cycle.

3. Petitioners contend thal tho staled coets of nuclear power by the
Applicant and the Comrission sss.nme catastrophic sccident-free operation of
naclear pover plants. Such an assumption is at odds with the revised
conclusions of *The Reactor Safety Study,® WASH-1LOO, better known as the
Rasaussen Report, and with Section 170(b) of the Atomic Energy Act. Toe U.S.
Congress, with the passage of the 1575 snendaents to the Price-Anderson Act,

. has acknovledged that there may be mors than one noclear accident rejulring

paymenti under the Price-Anderson Act in one year. Cost-benefit analysis of
paclear ; wer plants should include the costs of sccidents.

b. Petitioners contend that the cost-benefit analysis of the Applicant
and the Commigsion azsumes a virtually infinite supply of relatively lov cost
pyellov cake,® or U308, In reality, the U.S. is nov gn;uly overcommitied
as far as the *imown® and "estimated® reserves of the Uy0p are concerned.

The fuel rcqur-ut.o fof the 238 nuclear reactors opersble, being bullt
or plannc. (EXDA News Releass, July 28, 1976), with & capacity of 237,000 ¥dle)
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will require 1,159,000 tons of Uy0g for their )0 year lifetimer ot & 0.55
capacily factor. The total estimated reserves of Uj0§ are GL0,000 tons of
mineable Ujs0p. (EFDA News Relcase, April 2, 1976). MHelther tho Applicant
nor the Commipsion has yet faced the problea of either very high Uj0p prices--
st $100 1o §1,000 per pound of U0y == or & simple unavailability of U30p.
Nor bas the enormous environmental impact, net energy cost, and dollar cost
of mining low grade coals, shales, granites, or sven sea-water for uraniun
been aclo. mledged by the Commission or the Applicant., Petitioners contend
that avallability of fusl and energy and snvironmental costs of its extraction
are an integral part of the nuclecar fuel cycle and therefors must be included
in & full and proper costebenefit analysis of this rescter,

S« Petitionars contend that the rate structurs of the Applicant is &
promotional rete structure designed to increase the consumption of electricity
by offering declining rates for incressed consumption. Such & rate structure
& ivizes the posaibility and practicality of worthwhile enercy conservation
¢ oris. Petitioners contend that & flat rete structure--one price for all
levele of consumption and for all customers--or s declining block r ate

 structure would make conservation & viable and practical alternative o
" Thres Mile Island 1.

6. The petitioners contend that the Cammission has besn totally
megligent in its bandling of the probles of rediosctive wastes in the granting
of & construction permit for Three Mile Island 1. As & result, it has
baen impo.zible 1o detarmine accurately the costs of electricily genersted
by naclear plants becauss the costs of solidification of spent fuel reprocecs-
ing vaste :olutions and’ storage of solidified wostes were ignored or grossly
wnderesti~ Led, LEstimates of the costs of solidifying and disposing of wastes
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from the Nuelear Pus) Bervices renge from & lov of $0,000 per year per
1000 K(e) plant %o §)6,000,000 per year per 1000 Mi(e) plant. (Bes
"Alternative Processes for Mansging Lxisting Cosmercial High-Level
Rediosctive Vastes,® NURED-00L)). Wnile the $67,000 figurs may represent
an Snelgnificant addition to the annual ressior operation costa, the figure
of $56,000,000 could saslly double the annsal operating costs. 1f past
sxperience for estimating costs by the ARC/NRO can serve &8 & gulde, the
Righ figure may prove Lo be the low. Buch oosts should be included in Lhe
cort-benaflt analysis.

7. Petitionsre oontend that the Applicant, with the sctive support of
the Commission, has falsified cost-benefit analyses by using unrealistic
capacity factors (0,80) to Justily Tnree Mile Lsland 1. As & result,
Lhe cuslomers vere oharged more becsuse Lhe reactdr v ss not able to produce
as such electriolty ¢s promised, frequently requaring the Applicant Lo purchase

: power. Howewer, by the ressoning of the Commisslon, this extra charge would
“® 5 be consirued &8 an added benafit, since the s ale of electiricily constilutes
i ‘ the benefit, Petitionars contend thet the Applicant and the Commissicn have,
| with other atilitiss, conspired to further mislead the public by the wse of
| the enit called "maxisus doun‘sbl:mouy.'

2fh . B. Petitionsrs contend that ihe goot-huﬁt analysie of Three Mile Island I
; has been blesed in faver of nuclesr pover by greatly underestimating spent
foel reprocessing coste and by the Cosmission offering & credit for recovered
_plutoniun, BSinoe there has not ysi bwsd any successful, economical, and oom-
- plote resrocessing of resctor wastes o e solid stage, coste must be largely
. ’ enknown, Bince the recyoling of plutonium is not presently & comearcial
reald  the oflering o.t s plutonius credit for yet unrecovered plulonium

vhich & 0ot berecycled is premature.
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9. Petitionars \herefors senlend Lhat, due @ the above waresolved
Lasnes regarding oemplience with Bec. 102 of the Nationsl Eavirenmeotal
Peliey Aet by (e Commission, e construetion permit for Taree Mile lsland I should
b reseinded Lamedliately and sonstruction and operstion halled panding
reseaptlion of publie hearings and resolution of Lhese matters.

10, Petitisners further request Lhe Comalseion to grant financiel
soeistanse 0 the intarvenors srder Lhe suthority of Bec. 102 of the National
Bavironmental Poliey Ast, Petitioners have aade siallar requests in the past,
and have met caly with denial or delay. Petitioners call the sttention of
the Commissien %@ the recent cowrt decislon, York Cosmittee for & Bafe
Bevirosment, o4 al., ve. Nuelear Regulatory Cormission, Ko, Th-192), and
the sonmentie therein regarding publie interest Litigants., Peiitioners
roquest Lhe amosnt ascessary in order o mest legal, tacnnical and
procedursl SEpenses oihervise not awilable.

-
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UNITED STATCS OF AMIRICA
RUCLEAL Aololatuni SONIISEICH

in the Matter of

METROTSLITAN LD1S0N CAMPANY, Docket No.(s) 50-320

ET AL.

(Three Mile Island Unit lo. 2)

CERTITICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify thot I have this day served the foregoing document(s)
upon each rcrsen designated on the of fizlal service. list ce~piled by
the Office of the Secretary of the Commission in this proceecing in
sccordance uith the requirements of Section 2.712 of 10 CFR Part 2 -
Rules of Practice, of the Nuclesr Regulatory Comnission's Rules and
Regulations, !

Dated at Washington, D.C. this

A day of é#( wb.

é 7. J ‘7%&7.//(//1\

Office/ df ‘the Secrotary of the Comxission
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
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Professor
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University of Washington
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Ceorge F. Trowbridge, Esq.
Shaw, Pittman, Potts, Trowbridge

*910 17.h Street, N. W.

Stusrt Treby, Esg.

Counsel for NRC Staff

U. S. uclear Regulatory Commission
Wkihi- tom, D. C. 20555
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Dr. Chauncey R. Kepford
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York Committee for a Scfe Environment
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Honorable Karin W. Carter

Assistant Attorney General
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Department of Environmental Resources
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